



Dr. Manjusha Shaji, MBBS, PGDFM.

manjusha.shaji@gmail.com M+919496726712

SUMMARY

Versatile Physician who has worked in diverse backgrounds. Experience varies from attending patients requires emergency care, ICU care, Resident Medical Officer heading Casualty Wards, Primary Health Centre Physician, heading a school clinic, educating the children, doing medical awareness and immunisation camps for different spectra of people including Tribes in Kerala, heading the preventive clinic.

EXPERIENCE

SUT Hospital, Trivandrum, Kerala, India

JULY 2017- OCTOBER 2019, Nov 2021- till date.

Senior Medical Officer, Preventive Clinic

I am heading the preventive clinic of the hospital and on average 15 people get their check-ups and counselling. Reports are evaluated and suitable advice is given. In addition, I am also attending Cardiac Care Unit, whenever required. I have also worked in Covid Screening. In between I attend clinics at the outskirts of the town, in a Technopark to attend out-patients.

JUNE 2005 - JANUARY 2010

Casualty & Resident Medical Officer

This is a multispecialty 300+ bed hospital. I was handling accident and emergency unit attending average 50+ patients per day. I was also doing ward and ICU duties.

Health Services, Government of Kerala, Idukki, Kerala, India

JANUARY 2015 - DECEMBER 2016 | General Practitioner

This is a government hospital, and I was working as a GP attending 100+ outpatient cases on an average per day. The work also included conducting medical and immunisation camps. Duties include General Check-up, Antenatal Check-up, Health Education and Family Planning camps in Tribal Areas.

Primary Health Centre, Muttom, Idukki, Kerala, India

Assistant Surgeon

JANUARY 2010 - MARCH 2012

This is a government hospital, and I was working as GP attending 100+ outpatient cases on an average per day. The work also included conducting medical and immunisation camps. Duties include General Check-up, Antenatal Check-up, Health Education and Family Planning camps in Tribal Areas.

NMC Hospital, Al Quassia, Dubai, UAE

General Practitioner (ER/ICU)

MAY 2014 - SEPTEMBER 2014

I was attending the emergency, ICU and Ambulance services.

Gulf Indian High School Clinic, Dubai, UAE

Doctor (GP)

JANUARY 2012 - MARCH 2014

I was attending to the needs of school children. The clinic was awarded with a certificate of appreciation from DHA for 2013. The clinic has been adjudged "Good" in KHDA inspections.

Dr. Nair's Hospital, Kollam, Kerala, India

Casualty & Resident Medical Officer

SEPTEMBER 2002 - MARCH 2003

Dr. Nair's Hospital is an ISO 9001:2008 Certified, 300 beds, multispecialty hospital. I was handling the emergency section, where I used to attend 30+ patients every day.

EDUCATION

Government Medical College, Kottayam, Kerala, India— M.B.B.S |

1991 Sept-1998 June (House Surgency at Government Medical College, Kottayam)

Christian Medical College, Vellore Post Graduate Diploma in Family Medicine (PGDFM)

IGNOU | Post Graduate Diploma in Geriatric Medicine (PGDGM)-now pursuing.

DHA- CBT passed, expected to complete other requirements by November end.

DOB: 09/04/1974, Married with 2 children.